CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

Campbell County Fiscal Court – Invitation to the Mayors/Fiscal Court meeting to be held on Tuesday, July 26, 2010 at 7:30 a.m.

Commonwealth of Kentucky, Department for Local Government – Advising that the city did not receive the Land and Water Conservation Fund project was not selected for funding.

Commonwealth of Kentucky, Division of Surplus Property – Announcing that vehicles are available to be viewed on August 2, 2010 and continuing through August 27, 2010 from 8:30 am to 4:00 p.m.

Campbell County Media Central – Requesting each city to have their first reading of the proposed Interlocal Agreement.

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY
OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

June 21, 2010

The regular meeting of the Wilder City Council was held on Monday, June 21, 2010 at the Wilder City Building, 520 Licking Pike, Wilder, Kentucky 41071.

Lords Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Call to Order:

Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

Roll call was answered by Councilman Blankenship, Councilman Dinn, Councilwoman Gearding, Councilman Herald, Councilman Martin and Councilwoman Wilson.

Approval of Minutes:

Upon motion of Councilman Herald, seconded by Councilman Blankenship, to approve the Minutes of June 7, 2010, Regular Meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Incoming and outgoing correspondence copied to Council prior to the meeting.

Reports Presented:

Financial Reports General Fund Ending 5/31/2010

Frederick's Landing ending 5/31/2010

Upon motion of Councilman Dinn, seconded by, Councilman Blankenship to Approve financial reports and authorize payment of bills for General Fund Ending 05/31/10 and Fredericks Landing ending 05/31/10.

Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Attorney's Report:

Attorney Verst presented Ordinance No. 10-0601: An Ordinance adopting The City of Wilder, Kentucky's Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year 07/01/10 through 06/30/11 by estimating Revenues and Appropriating Funds for the operation of City Government for a second reading.

Upon the motion of Councilman Blankenship, seconded by, Councilman Herald to approve Ordinance No. 10-0601 for the Revenues and Appropriating Funds for the operation of the city. Mayor Turner called for a vote.

June 21, 2010 Page 2

Councilman Blankenship - Yes Councilwoman Gearding - Yes Councilman Martin - Yes Councilman Dinn – Yes Councilman Herald – Yes Councilwoman Wilson – Yes

Motion carried unanimously.

Citizen's Comments:

No Comment.

Mayor's Comments:

Mayor Turner announced the next meeting will be July 6, 2010 and the July 19th meeting will be cancelled.

Mayor Turner stated that approval of a liquor licenses for Marquise, IGA Express, AA Tobacco & Liquor and 3 Deuces.

Upon the motion of Councilman Herald, seconded by, Councilwoman Wilson to approve the renewal of the 2010-2011 liquor license for: Marquise, IGA Express, AA Tobacco & Liquor and 3 Deuces. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

City Administrator Comments:

Mr. Vance informed council that the street repairs will begin shortly.

Mr. Vance gave council a resolution for an Inter-local Agreement for the Licking River Greenway to consider at the August meeting.

Council Comments:

Councilwoman Gearding – Questioned the speeding her Feldman Lane and would like to see the consideration of speed bumps revisited.

Attorney Verst stated that usually a few citations will stop the speeding.

Mr. Vance will check with the City of Cold Spring who currently has speed bumps in one of their subdivisions.

Councilman Martin- Questioned the latest on the development of Mellow Mushroom.

Councilman Blankenship – Advised that Johns Hill Road is starting to slip again. Mr. Vance will contact the state highway department about this.

Mr. Blankenship also stated that the ditch at the bridge on Johns Hill Road is clogged. Mr. Vance will have the state highway department look at it.

June 21, 2010 Page 3	
Councilman Dinn – No Comment.	
Councilwoman Wilson – Expressed she is concerned with the speeding on Johns Hill Road.	
Councilwoman Wilson stated that she has received a complaint regarding the traffic on Moo Road.	ck
Mr. Vance advised that this is in the City of Southgate but he will contact the highw department.	ay
Councilman Herald – No Comment.	
City Clerk:	
No Comment.	
Police Department:	
No Comment	
Fire Chief Comments:	
Chief Profitt announced that they are starting their Photo Drive Fundraisor and they will going door to door.	be
Maintenance Department:	
Not in attendance.	
Adjournment:	
Upon motion of Councilman Herald, seconded by, Councilwoman Wilson, to adjourn to meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.	he
Meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. The next meeting of the Wilder City Council will be held on July 6, 2010.	
Stanley Turner – Mayor ATTEST:	

Tracy Gibson – City Clerk